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MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Senate Committee on Transportation
From: Adam Siebers, Assistant Revisor

Date: February 23, 2021

Subject: Senate Bill No. 100

Summary

Senate Bill No. 100 excludes the additional 90-day period for suspended licenses for
certain individuals, the bill removes a limitation from restricted driving privileges and the bill
removes and delays payment for fees that apply to individuals for failure to comply with a traffic

citation.

Section 1 — Removes the additional 90-day period for those individuals who have been
found guilty of driving a vehicle while the license of such person’s license is suspended for

failure to comply with a traffic citation.

Section 2 — Removes the $25 nonrefundable application fee for restricted driving
privileges. The section further specifies that an applicant will not qualify for restricted driving
privileges unless there is no other basis for the license suspension or cancellation except for
failure to pay fines for traffic citations. Additionally, the disqualifier from restricted driving
privileges is removed for those individuals who have previously received a stayed suspension as
a result of a driving while suspended conviction.

The section also amends the $100 reinstatement fee for licenses from $100 per offense to

a $100 reinstatement fee.



